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Stained Glass Window at Milloo St. David's Anglican
Church

Location

Corner Bendigo-Tennyson and Milloo Hall Roads, Milloo, CAMPASPE SHIRE

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Hughes, 2013; 

Architect/Designer Unknown, 

Hermes Number 196882

Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Argus, 29 September 1919, p.8.

Memorial Window Subject

unknown

Memorial Window Text



unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

In September 1919, a new brick church, costing almost £900, was built in the farming district of Milloo, north of
Bendigo to replace the original timber building. The minister who had built the original church, the Reverend
David Ross Hewton of St. Luke's Anglican Church, South Melbourne, was invited back to the opening and to
performthe unveiling of a stained glass window placed in memory of the the men of the neighbourhood who died
on active service in the Great War.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

